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9100 S. Dadeland Blvd. PH-1 Suite 1701 Miami, Florida 33156 (305) 670-3030 Fax: (305) 670-0016
e-mail: tothepoint@prodigy.net

June 24, 2003

Tyrone Scott

Division of Corporations -
PO Box 1500

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1500

Re: J.B REALTY MANAGEMENT, Inc

This letter is to request a waiver of the reinstatement fee for the above
referenced corporation. We did not receive the previous notices because our address
had changed.

Enclosed is the Uniform Business Report along with a check for $150
representing the required fee.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to pontact our office.

Sincerely, (‘

Jeanette BIanE:
Vice President
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